CrryorCROSSVILLE
“392 NORTH .MAIN STREET - .
 GROSSVILLE, ‘TENNESSEE 38555~4232

o TEL (931) 484~5113

©FAX (931)484~7713"

. ,‘.' MAYOR . ,’l -

| F'fivApr,il 14,2014 & .

.+ Mr. H.Philip,Paradice, Jr...
‘{,Drrector Atlanta Region™ |
_U.S. Department of Commerce .
N Economlc Development Admrnrstratron
- 401 West Peachtree Streét, Suité 1820
Atlanta Georgra 30308 3510 L

RE Clty of Crossvrlle Tennessee R
Prolect No 04 79- 06572

e Dear Mr Paradlce

4 n September of 2011 the Crty of Crossvrlle was awarded $1 000 OOO of EDA fundmg for the constructron

L of critical- public infrastructure in‘our Central Business District. Srnce award the City has. moved fon/vard

- with the rmplementatlon of this: prOJect resultlng in a-recent bld opening on Aprrl 1, 2014 The bid

o 'mformatlon andall project fundlng néeds; were presented and discussed atour Aprll 8, 2014 City CounCIl
Co meetmg " At that time, the: Crossville: Crty Councn voted to reject all bids- and close out various fundrng P
© ‘contracts, lncludlng EDA.So, please accept th|s letter as formal notice from the City of. Crossvrlle to '

o wrthdrawal the $1 000 OOO of EDA grant fundlng, PrOJect No 04- 79 06572 awarded to the Clty

- Please know that thls decrsron was not: taken lrghtly The Crty has srmply determmed that it is not m the
best financial interest of Crossville to move-forward at this time wrth this most. expensrve project, The Crty
. had: every intention of seeing this project all the way through completron but in the end |t determrned that

:_j.'the prolect resulted rn fartoo great of local expense

On behalf of the Clty of Crossvrlle q would lrke 1o thank you and ‘your’ staff for all of the tlme and effort ,
‘given on this project:” [fthereis:a need-or: mterest |n dlscussrng thls matter rn more detall please do not

”,'::_heSItateto grve meacall drrectly [ S

. OFFICEOF THE™. .

-




CMY@J{“CR@SSWLLL .
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Comm|SS|oner John Schroer , g
Tennessee Department of Transportatlon
505 Deaderick’ Street:

. Slite. 700 James K. Polk Bulldmg o
Nashwlle Tennessee 37243 0349 Lot

A R . Clty of Crossvnle Downtown Enhancement PFOJeCt |

Federal Project No STP- EN/M -28(40)
*State Project No.: 18LPLM F3 005 SR VL SN
PIN 11390400 T T ’

Dear Commtssaoner Schroer

in September of 2010 the Clty of. Crosswlle was awarded $1 067 974 .of TEP fundlng for the '
constructlon of critical publlc mfrastructure in.our Central Business District.  Since award, the.City has -

‘moved fon/vard with the: |mplementat|on of this project, resulting in a recent bid: ‘operiing on April 1, 2014-.- Lo

The bidinformation, and all prOJect funding needs were presented and: dlscussed at our April. 8, 2014
Clty Council meeting. At that fime, the Crossvme Clty Council-voted:to. reject all bids and close out

E ’. various funding contracts, mcludmg TEP. So; please accept this letter as formal notice from the Clty of_ o

- Crossville to W|thdrawal the $1 067 974 of TEP grant fundlng, State PrOJect No 18LF’LM F3 005
awarded to the Crty ' S - . . SR _ , :

r,-'

Please know that th:s demswn was not taken Ilghtty The Clty has stmply determlned that lt is not in the":-” "

: best financial: rnterest of Crossville-to;move forward at ‘this:time with this most expensnve pro;ect The .
Clty had every intention of seeing this. project all the way: through completlon but in, the end |t
determlned that the prOJect resulted in fartoo great of Iocal expense oo e L

It should be noted that the Ctty is only w1thdrawmg the TEP fundmg not any STP fundlng that may »
- remain. avallable for'use.. If possible, | would like for’ my office to work with, your staff to determlne how B

any remalnlng STP fundlng can’ be transferred to other Clty prOJects

- On behalf of the. Clty of. Crosswlle ] would like to thank you and your staff for all of the tlme and effort :
D glven on this’ protect If-there is a; need lor interest i in dlscussmg this matter in more detatl please do not S :

hesxtate to glve me a call dlrectly

1

T




" Crry or CROSSVILLE -
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April 1,4,,20;14} R

Mr. Phrlrp McMullan
'+ Tennessee Valley Authonty
1 PO, Box 292409 - ~
’ Nashvrlle Tennessee 37229 2409

: "-:'Re_:f.'-l 2010 Crosswlle ARC Downtown Economlc Development PrOJect TN: 16659

_.Dear Mr l\/chulIan :

' j‘,.ln September of 2010 the Crty of Crossvrlle was awarded $317 838 -of ARC fundrng for
~“the construction of critical public infrastructure. in our Central Business District. 'Since .
- “award; the: City has: moved forward with'the |mplementat|on of this’ prolect resultrng ina .
¢~ recent bid opening on Apnl 1, 2014. The bid information, and all project funding needs,
L were presented and dlscussed at our. Apnl 8, 2014 City Council: meetmg At that tlme
.. the' Crossville’ City- Council voted to reject all bids and close out various fundmg

' “contracts,- including ARC: -So, please acceptthis letter as formal not[ce from the Clty of
~ Crossville to withdrawal the. $317 838 of ARC grant fundmg, Pro;ect No TN 16659

B awarded to the Clty

L Please know that thls decrsron was not taken llghtly The Crty has srmply determmed

" that it is not.n the best financial interest of Crossville to:move forard at this time- wrth .

- this most expensive prOJect “The City had every intention of seeing this project all'the
- way through completion,. but i in the end it determrned that the pro;ect resulted in far too L

_great of local expense.

"On behalf of the Crty of Crossvrlle I would like to thank you and your staff for aIl of the
’ 'tlme and effort given-on-this project. Ifthere is a need-or |nterest in drscussrng thls C
;matter in-fore- detarl please do not hesrtate to grve me a call drrectly T




»g,“Dear Chns J

CrTy oF CROSSVILLE
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. CROSSVlLLE TENNESSEE 38555 4232
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| June 5, 20_14" |

- Chris Hampton, Area Specialist
- . USDA — Rural Development
77 390 South Lowe, Suite K - -
Y 'CookeVIlle TN 38501

¥ RE Downtown ReVItallzatlon Pro;ect

o ! ':-'As we. dlscussed by telephone the Clty Councrl has demded to not do the downtown L \'
- revitalization project as’ orlglnally plahned and bid. - A scaled down version conSIStmg
' jonly of Water l|ne replacements and srdewalks erI be built over the next several years AT -

7 ";We apprecrate the opportunlty provrded by USDA-Rural Development for a33|stance in ’ . )

7 funding the project, but those funds will no longer be needed and can be de- -obligated. I

" have attached a copy of the mlnutes of Apnl 8, 2014 where the Clty Councn voted to > \ '.
- close-out the prOJect o RNt : ‘ , /

% If you have any ques‘uons please feel free to contact me
. Slncerely, | ‘ x
'Sally Oglesby, MMC ‘_
e Clty CIerk N )




